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Gentlemen:

The attached letter from Licensee to Mr. R. H. Engelke
Director, NRC Region V Office of Inspection and Enforcement, is
being provided to the Appeal Board and the parties in this
proceeding to report instances in which an assumption made by
the Licensee in the course of this proceeding have been proven
to be incorrect and two instances in which commitments made by
Licensee in the proceeding were not met. The letter describes
these instances and the corrective actions which have been and
will be taken to prevent their recurrence.

Licensee does not believe that any of the conditions described
in the letter to Mr. Engelken have compromised the safety of
the Trojan Plant during the modification program. Licensee is
aware of the importance of its commitments made in the course
of this proceeding and of the importance of complying strictly
with License Amendment No. 55. It believes that it has acted
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promptly to identify situations in which its commitments were
not met and in which proper reporting regquirements were not
followed, and believes that the additional measures it is
taking to prevent the recurrence of similar situations are
adequate.

Respectfully submitted,
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